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Miami, Florida $3129 
  

Dear Mr. Rabin: 

Your letter of December 3rd has been received. -7. 

: ‘ . __ Pursuant to the instructions of President Johnson, our report Has 5 
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been forwarded to the Attorney Genera! and to the Presidential z 
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Commission. 
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Sincerely yours, 
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Trotter 
Tele. Room . 
Holmes . 
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